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DIVISION OF SPALDING SALES CORPORATION

ATHLETIC 8 0DS
211 SO. STATE ST, CHICAGO, ILL.

Mr. Forrest C. Allen,
Director of Physical Fducation,
Varsity Basketball Coach,

University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.
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e have receilvec |
us your letter of July 18th.

We have the white and brown saddle shoes On hand and we are

cending a pair of size 63AA direct to you for your daughter,
e hope that you will find the shoes tTo be satisfactory.

Copies of our catalogues will follow.
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DIVISION OF SPALDING SALES CORPORATION

ETMLEYIE BDUTEITITER S
1422 GRAND AVENUE, KANSAS dTY, MO,

January 10, 1942

Dr. Forrest C, Allen

University of Kansas

Department of Physical Education
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

Thanks a lot for your letter and order January 5th.
Accordingly I am asking the Shipping Department to

forward you at their earliest convenience the three
dozen Air-‘lite balls.

If and when you receive these it might be well to
lock them in your safdy deposit box as present in-
dications are golf balls will become a very scarce

item.

I enjoyed the game against Oklahoma very much the
other night and thought your kids showed a great deal
of promise and unquestionably by the middle of the

season you will have another great Allen team. At
least 1 hope so and send you best wishes for the coming

sSeason,

Sincerely yours,

A. G, SPALD;NG& BROS,., DIV,

SPALDING SALES CORPORATION

4@Vf¢ Lﬁéﬁ%ka

BEarl Jon%§3 Mgr.
EJ:ml
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October 9’ 19‘1

ir, Harry W, lons
649 Washington Blvd,
Chicago, 1ll.

Dear Mr. Monss

{r good friend
¥ advising as yet
Nwhich were sent

We have just received a letter
Dr. Allen at the University of
you have not received your g«

at his regyest.

We noticed Dr. Allen’:
29th but that the shipn
by Parcel Post being ae

If at this time they ha ot _béen received would you
kindly advise z@-#itrect that a tracer might be started.
Thanking you kfndly for_, this consideration and best
wishes, we a ‘

yours very truly,

Aes Go SPALDING & BROS, DIV,
SPALDING SALES CORPORATION

EJ ML Ear;/fc?;m, Mgr.

o
cl

§4s was dated September
ire September 30th
o YOu.

Dict. 10*7ﬂ41
ceCs to Dr. Allen

P.S. Dear Dr. Allen:

This was the result of your letter to Bill Powell of September
29th which he gave me for attention. I am sure Mr, Mons has
his clubs by now, but if not certainly we shall be glad to send
him a duplicate set and thanks a lot for this order.

Earl Jones



DORAN, KLINE, COSGROVE,JEFFREY & RUSSELL
LAWYERS |

NATIONAL BANK OF TOPEKA BUILDING

THOMAS F. DORAN TOPEKA ,KANSAS
1862 — 1939 -
CLAYTON E.KLINE
M.F.COSGROVE
BALFOUR S.JEFFREY C.A.MAGAW
"ROBERT E.RUSSELL OF COUNSEL

September 22, 1941

Dr. F. C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Phog:

1 was unable to see Dr. Kirkpatrick until
this morning, but he is agreeable to seeing you tomorrow.

I will meet you at his office at about 12
o'clock or as shortly after that as you can get there.

Yours very truly,







Ay Go Spald ing Brose,

Bu;r Bills

T gave our mubual friend, Mre O'Donehue, &u order
for another set of Bobby Jones woodss I wrote lire Harry We Nons,
of Chicago, hllughhthqwnlﬁhomt.

' Friday I roceived & letter from lr. Mons stating _
that they had not arrived as yets These blg bDusiness men are very

prompt on their correspondense, so I em just writing you asking
you to check up and gee if the order has gons forward.

Please send the invoice o wmee

Sincerely yours,

Direstor of Fhysical Education and Recreation,
Varsgity Basketball and Paseball Ceache




